
(CWB, August 30, 1972)

The Ned Hanlan, one of the last steam-operated Great Dr. A.D. Tushingham, Chief Archaeologist at the
Lakes tugs, was installed recently as a permanent exhibit Royal Ontario Museum and chairman of the Toronto lis-
in a berth near the Marine Museum of Upper Canada at ton cal Board, which was responsible for the restoration
Exhibition Park Toronto. Named for Edward H anlan, one of work, was ane of the speakers at the installation cerernany,
Canada's international champion oarsmen from 1880 to uhile two of Hanian's daughters launched his namesake on
1884, who died in 1908, the old vessel had ferried Toronto ils new career with the traditianal bottle of champagne.
Island winter passengers and freight from 1932 to 1965. Diesel-operated wgs have now replaced the old
David Macdonald Stewart of Montreal donated $50,000 to steamboats that once churned the waters of the Great
refurbish the ship. Lakes.
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